
         

 

FELLSMERE  
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 9, 2023 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.fellsmerewcd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

FELLSMERE 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

109 North Willow Street 
Fellsmere, Florida 32948 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
November 9, 2023 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 

A. Call to Ord 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. September 14, 2023 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Ratification of Past Actions 

2. Discussion and Guidance on Canal Evaluations for Potentially Large Projects 

3. Consider Approval of Lease Agreement Options for Excavator………………………………Page 5 

4. Consider Resolution No. 2023-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended Budget…..Page 13 

5. Discussion Regarding City Canal Maintenance 

6. Discussion Regarding Culvert Replacement Quotes – 99th Street……………………………..Page 17 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials……………………………………………………………………………………….Page 18 

2. Attorney 

3. Manager 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Publication Date
2023-10-23

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

FELLSMERE WATER
CONTROL DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 MEETING SCHEDULE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (Board) of the Fellsmere Water Control District
(District) will hold Regular Board Meetings (the Meeting or Meetings) in the District O�ces located at 109
North Willow Street, Fellsmere, Florida 32948 at 10:00 a.m. on the following dates:
November 9, 2023
January 11, 2024
March 14, 2024
May 9, 2024
July 11, 2024
September 12, 2024
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business which may lawfully & properly come before the
Board. Meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law
for special districts. Copies of the Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the Districts
website www.fellsmerewatercontroldistrict.otg or by contacting the District Manager at 772-345-5119 or by
email at bsakuma@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the date of the particular meeting.
The Meetings may be continued to a date, time and place to be speci�ed on the record at the Meeting.
From time to time one or two Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker telephone may
be present at the meeting location so that Supervisors may be fully informed of the discussions taking place.
Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time and place speci�ed on the record.
Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Managers O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)
/ 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Managers O�ce.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
www.fellsmerewatercontroldistrict.org
Pub: Oct 23, 2023
TCN9415061

Page 1



 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 14, 2023 
 
 

A. Call to Order  

The Regular Board Meeting of the Fellsmere Water Control District (the “District”) was called to 
order at 10:00 a.m.  
 
B. Proof of Publication  

Proof of publication was presented showing that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published on September 5, 2023.  
 
C. Establish Quorum 

A quorum was established with the following Supervisors present: 
 
Board of Supervisors  

President Greg Nelson Present 

Vice President Richard Carnell Present 

Supervisor Rodney Tillman Present (by phone) 

 
Staff members in attendance were: 

District Manager Frank Sakuma Special District Services, Inc. 

District Attorney Jonathan Johnson (by phone) Kutak Rock, LLP 

District Engineer Clint Rahjes Carter Associates, Inc. 

 
D. Comments from the Public 

(See sign-in sheet for list of those in attendance who spoke to the Board) 
 
The majority of comments by residents related to complaints about the flooding being experienced 
after rain events, the condition of canals and the public’s expectations of being “cleaned out”. Also, 
many residents complained about the need for ongoing and regular road maintenance. 
 
E. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

Mr. Sakuma asked for, and was granted, Board permission to add “Discussion of City of Fellsmere 
Letter” to New Business. No further additions or deletions to the agenda were offered. 
 
F. Approval of Minutes 

1. July 13, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Carnel,l seconded by Mr. Nelson and passed unanimously approving 
the July 13, 2023, Regular Board Meeting minutes, as presented.  
 

Page 2



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

G. OLD BUSINESS 

There were no Old Business items considered.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Consider Approval of Agreement Between the Fellsmere Water Control District and A 

Quality Bushog Services, Inc. for Mowing Services 
 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Carnell and passed 
unanimously approving the Agreement between the Fellsmere Water Control District and A 
Quality Bushog Services, Inc. for Mowing Services. 
 
2. Discussion Regarding Cost for Repairs to FWCD Infrastructure Due to Storm Events on 

July 28th and August 17th 
 
Mr. Rich Spzyrka, Indian River County Public Works Director, addressed the Board and explained 
that, other than those ROW identified in the interlocal agreement, the County would not maintain 
any FWCD ROW. He indicated the County only responded to emergency requests from residents 
as a courtesy, not as part of a regular maintenance program.  
 
New Business #4 was taken out of order 
 
4. Discussion Regarding City of Fellsmere Letter Dated September 6, 2023 
 
Mr. Mark Mathes, City Manager of Fellsmere, addressed the Board about several of the ongoing 
and future projects within the City. A copy of the letter was not available in time for the Board 
package, but has been saved in the District records.  
 

Board Discussion and Response to Public Comments 

The Board thanked members of the public for their comments and advised: 
 

- District Supervisor Tillman and the Engineer will work toward plans to address any 
necessary actions related to flooding, up to and including emergency contracted services; 

- District Board offered to meet with City to address joint activity related to the stormwater 
system; 

- Board advised that the District did not have statutory power to create and maintain roads. 
The rights of way are for maintenance access to the canals and were not created for public 
access to residential homes; 

- Further coordination between the County, City and District may help address the road 
maintenance concerns. 

 
3. Discussion Approval of Consulting Agreement between the District and The Vogel Group 
 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Carnell, seconded by Mr. Tillman and passed 
unanimously approving the Consulting Agreement between the District and The Vogel Group. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 
1. Financials 

Page 3



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Mr. Sakuma noted the financial report was included in the board package.  
 

2. Water Quality Report 

Mr. Sakuma referred to the water quality report included in the board package. He advised the 
elevated Chloride levels were noted in the canal adjacent to the NSFOA parcel. Mr. Sakuma 
informed the Board he would work with the Engineer and Attorney for any review and action 
related to the report, and no Board discussion nor action was necessary.   
 

3.   Attorney 

Mr. Johnson advised the Board the conversion efforts were ongoing and draft legislation was in 
process.  
 

4.  Manager 

Mr. Sakuma was asked by the Board to coordinate efforts with Mr. Tillman and Rod toward 
addressing the issues raised during public comment.  
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

There were no further comments from the Board.  
 
K. ADJOURN 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Nelson adjourned the Regular 
Board Meeting of the District at 12:04 p.m.  There were no objections. 
 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chair/Vice-Chairman 

Page 4



 

 

1

September 18, 2023       rev0918-M320 – 5yr  
Fellsmere Water Control District      Page 1  

    
REF:     Florida Sheriff’s Association Contract quote. 
 Term: October 1, 2020 – September 30, 2023 
 Contract: FSA20-EQU18.0, Heavy Equipment 
 EXCAVATOR: Wheeled hydraulic Excavator – 42000 LB  

Item: 41, Caterpillar M320 
  BASE MODEL 

CAT M318      $271,634 A 
  UPGRADE MODEL OPTION 
  M320  CAT M320 w/Freight & Prep Only   ($9,417) B 

NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS 
  604-9931  M320 07B WHEEL EXCAVATOR CFG1 BASE 

Includes:553-0170  COMMON ARRANGEMENT 
563-5764  QC CONTROL, PG, VA, GRADE 
558-7124  BOOM, VA 
558-9525  AUTOLUBE, VA 
559-5055  LINKAGE, BKT, A-LUBE, GRADE 
583-3846  WIRING, PRODUCT LINK 
585-8747  COUNTERWEIGHT 
563-4269  HYDRAULIC OIL, MINERAL 
581-3651  ALARM, TRAVEL 
583-3840  LIGHTS, CHASSIS 
589-1744  RADIO MODULE, PL243 CELLULAR 

576-1797  GRADE 2D     $4,060 
558-9532  STICK, 9' 6"     $5,270 
622-3537  CYLINDERS, VA, ADV   $3,180 
565-4313  SPEED, MAX MPH    N/C 
541-4420  UC, BLADE FRONT / OUT. REAR  $27,140 
548-1811  NO FENDERS     N/C 
600-5695  TIRES, 10-20 DUAL APOLLO AWE713 $4,170 
622-4176  AUX HYD, HP1 & MP, JS, VA   $5,390 
596-2607  MCV, ADV, VA    N/C 
491-9770  CAB, DELUXE, 70/30    $11,410 
539-9003  JOYSTRICK, 2-SLIDER   $3,125 
555-7286  NETWORK MANAGER, STD   N/C 
563-5770  CAMERA, 360 VISIBILITY   $2,935 
525-2938  MIRRORS, VA & MH    N/C 
521-6833  DECALS, NORTH AMERICA (ANSI)  N/C 
564-8368  AUTOLUBE, STICK 9' 6"   $1,570 
544-0792  LINES, MP, STICK 9' 6"   $510 
563-5778  LINES, QC & GRADE, STICK 9' 6"  $1,190 
618-5516  CONTROLLER, RC/JS    N/C 
528-6146  SENSOR, GRADE / SB / RC   N/C 
567-0427  BEACON, CAB    $375 
527-7970  PEDAL, HAMMER    $1,295 
   NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS LIST PRICE $ 71,620 
    LESS 23% CONTRACT DISCOUNT  $-16,473 
      NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS TOTAL  $  55,147 C 

 

Page 5



 

 

2

September 18, 2023       rev0918-M320 – 5yr  
Fellsmere Water Control District      Page 2 
  
 
 
 
 

MACHINE TOTAL     $317,364 A+B+C 
PEMBERTON® 72" AQUATIC BUCKET  $    6,590 
PEMBERTON® HYDRAULIC THUMB  $  11,420 
60MO/2500HRS PREMIER ESC   $    3,285 
60MO/2500HRS PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE $    7,935 
QUOTE TOTAL     $346,594  

  LESS ADDITIONAL DEALER DISCOUNT*  $ -20,324   
  QUOTE GRAND TOTAL           $326,270 
 
*Discount applies to in-stock unit s/n KE420155 only.  Subject to availability. 
FOB: FWCD 
Thank you for your consideration of our product.  Quote is valid through September 30. 2023. 
Greg Bennett 
Governmental Sales 
Office 305-592-5360 
Direct 786-579-2651 
Cell 786-229-7037  
greg_bennett@kellytractor.com 
www.kellytractor.com/Governmental 

Page 6



C a t e r p i l l a r  F i n a n c i a l  S e r v i c e s  C o r p o r a t i o n

F i n a n c e  P r o p o s a l

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation

C U S T O M E R
Name: FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

Address 2501 A BURNS RD Good if:
City PALM BEACH GARDENS Acknowledged by Oct-20-2023
State FL Funded by Oct-20-2023

KELLY TRACTOR CO
D E A L E R

  Quote number 4589905
Sales person Fax Number
Dealer contact Quote Date 20-Sep-23
Telephone Quote Time 07:44:57 AM

F I N A N C E  P R O P O S A L

This is Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation's confirmation of the following finance proposal. This is a proposal only and is subject to credit 
approval, execution of documentation, and execution and approval of the application survey.

Finance Type Cat Value Option Quoted By Ryan Snider
Number of Payments 5 Annual Report Created By Ryan Snider
Payments in Advance

           

 Model
ADR
Code

Ann.
Hours Qty

Sale
Price Payment

Purchase
Option

New M320-07 15.000 500 1 326,770.00 57,665.24 126,525.00

Special Conditions:
M320-07

Serial Number - KE420155, Model Year - 2023, Standard Environment;
Major Attachments-Air Conditioning, Cab, Tires; Blades/Buckets/Rippers-;
Manual Configuration and Work Tools: Pemberton 72' Aquatic Bucket, Pemberton Hydraulic Thumb

Payment Structure – Asset
5 Annual payment(s) 57,665.24

 Model Insurance
Payment

w/Insurance
New M320-07 4,715.50 62,380.74

The estimate for insurance is provided through Caterpillar Insurance Company (Provided by Westchester Insurance Company in Rhode Island) and is 
not an offer to contract for insurance.

C O N D I T I O N S

Insurance: The customer must provide evidence of physical damage and liability insurance in an amount and from an insurance carrier 
satisfactory to CFSC.  CFSC must be named on the policies, as loss payee and additional insured, as applicable, and a certificate 
of insurance, in form and substance acceptable to CFSC, must be provided to CFSC.

Taxes: All taxes are the responsibility of the customer and may or may not be included in the above payment amount.

Equipment: The equipment cannot be delivered until all documents are executed by CFSC.  All equipment must reside in the United States 
at all times.

Approval: This proposal is subject to, among other things, final pricing, credit approval and document approval by CFSC.

The terms and conditions outlined herein are not all-inclusive and are based upon information provided to date.  This proposal may be withdrawn or 
modified by Lessor at anytime.  This proposal does not represent an offer or commitment by CFSC to enter into a transaction or to provide financing 
and does not create any obligation for CFSC.  A commitment to enter into the transaction described herein may only be extended by CFSC after this 
transaction has been approved by all appropriate credit and other authorities within CFSC.

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation
2120 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37203

(615)-341-1000

Page 7



We appreciate the opportunity to provide you a proposal for this transaction.

Proposed by: Acknowledged by:

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL 
DISTRICT

Date

Page 8



 

 

1

September 20, 2023       rev0920-M320 – 3yr 
Fellsmere Water Control District      Page 1  

    
REF:     Florida Sheriff’s Association Contract quote. 
 Term: October 1, 2020 – September 30, 2023 
 Contract: FSA20-EQU18.0, Heavy Equipment 
 EXCAVATOR: Wheeled hydraulic Excavator – 42000 LB  

Item: 41, Caterpillar M320 
  BASE MODEL 

CAT M318      $271,634 A 
  UPGRADE MODEL OPTION 
  M320  CAT M320 w/Freight & Prep Only   ($9,417) B 

NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS 
  604-9931  M320 07B WHEEL EXCAVATOR CFG1 BASE 

Includes:553-0170  COMMON ARRANGEMENT 
563-5764  QC CONTROL, PG, VA, GRADE 
558-7124  BOOM, VA 
558-9525  AUTOLUBE, VA 
559-5055  LINKAGE, BKT, A-LUBE, GRADE 
583-3846  WIRING, PRODUCT LINK 
585-8747  COUNTERWEIGHT 
563-4269  HYDRAULIC OIL, MINERAL 
581-3651  ALARM, TRAVEL 
583-3840  LIGHTS, CHASSIS 
589-1744  RADIO MODULE, PL243 CELLULAR 

576-1797  GRADE 2D     $4,060 
558-9532  STICK, 9' 6"     $5,270 
622-3537  CYLINDERS, VA, ADV   $3,180 
565-4313  SPEED, MAX MPH    N/C 
541-4420  UC, BLADE FRONT / OUT. REAR  $27,140 
548-1811  NO FENDERS     N/C 
600-5695  TIRES, 10-20 DUAL APOLLO AWE713 $4,170 
622-4176  AUX HYD, HP1 & MP, JS, VA   $5,390 
596-2607  MCV, ADV, VA    N/C 
491-9770  CAB, DELUXE, 70/30    $11,410 
539-9003  JOYSTRICK, 2-SLIDER   $3,125 
555-7286  NETWORK MANAGER, STD   N/C 
563-5770  CAMERA, 360 VISIBILITY   $2,935 
525-2938  MIRRORS, VA & MH    N/C 
521-6833  DECALS, NORTH AMERICA (ANSI)  N/C 
564-8368  AUTOLUBE, STICK 9' 6"   $1,570 
544-0792  LINES, MP, STICK 9' 6"   $510 
563-5778  LINES, QC & GRADE, STICK 9' 6"  $1,190 
618-5516  CONTROLLER, RC/JS    N/C 
528-6146  SENSOR, GRADE / SB / RC   N/C 
567-0427  BEACON, CAB    $375 
527-7970  PEDAL, HAMMER    $1,295 
   NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS LIST PRICE $ 71,620 
    LESS 23% CONTRACT DISCOUNT  $-16,473 
      NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS TOTAL  $  55,147 C 

 

Page 9



 

 

2

September 20, 2023       rev0920-M320 – 3yr 
Fellsmere Water Control District      Page 2 
  
 
 
 
 

MACHINE TOTAL     $317,364 A+B+C 
PEMBERTON® 72" AQUATIC BUCKET  $    6,590 
PEMBERTON® HYDRAULIC THUMB  $  11,420 
36MO/1500HRS PREMIER ESC   $    1,102 
36MO/1500HRS PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE $    4,718 
QUOTE TOTAL     $341,194  

  LESS ADDITIONAL DEALER DISCOUNT*  $ -20,419   
  QUOTE GRAND TOTAL           $320,775 
 
*Discount applies to in-stock unit s/n KE420155 only.  Subject to availability. 
FOB: FWCD 
Thank you for your consideration of our product.  Quote is valid through September 30. 2023. 
Greg Bennett 
Governmental Sales 
Office 305-592-5360 
Direct 786-579-2651 
Cell 786-229-7037  
greg_bennett@kellytractor.com 
www.kellytractor.com/Governmental 

Page 10



C a t e r p i l l a r  F i n a n c i a l  S e r v i c e s  C o r p o r a t i o n

F i n a n c e  P r o p o s a l

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation

C U S T O M E R
Name: FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

Address 2501 A BURNS RD Good if:
City PALM BEACH GARDENS Acknowledged by Oct-20-2023
State FL Funded by Oct-20-2023

KELLY TRACTOR CO
D E A L E R

  Quote number 4589898
Sales person Fax Number
Dealer contact Quote Date 20-Sep-23
Telephone Quote Time 07:34:27 AM

F I N A N C E  P R O P O S A L

This is Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation's confirmation of the following finance proposal. This is a proposal only and is subject to credit 
approval, execution of documentation, and execution and approval of the application survey.

Finance Type Cat Value Option Quoted By Ryan Snider
Number of Payments 3 Annual Report Created By Ryan Snider
Payments in Advance

           

 Model
ADR
Code

Ann.
Hours Qty

Sale
Price Payment

Purchase
Option

New M320-07 15.000 500 1 321,275.00 70,149.35 170,100.00

Special Conditions:
M320-07

Serial Number - KE420155, Model Year - 2023, Standard Environment;
Major Attachments-Air Conditioning, Cab, Tires; Blades/Buckets/Rippers-;
Manual Configuration and Work Tools: Pemberton 72' Aquatic Bucket, Pemberton Hydraulic Thumb

Payment Structure – Asset
3 Annual payment(s) 70,149.35

 Model Insurance
Payment

w/Insurance
New M320-07 4,292.12 74,441.47

The estimate for insurance is provided through Caterpillar Insurance Company (Provided by Westchester Insurance Company in Rhode Island) and is 
not an offer to contract for insurance.

C O N D I T I O N S

Insurance: The customer must provide evidence of physical damage and liability insurance in an amount and from an insurance carrier 
satisfactory to CFSC.  CFSC must be named on the policies, as loss payee and additional insured, as applicable, and a certificate 
of insurance, in form and substance acceptable to CFSC, must be provided to CFSC.

Taxes: All taxes are the responsibility of the customer and may or may not be included in the above payment amount.

Equipment: The equipment cannot be delivered until all documents are executed by CFSC.  All equipment must reside in the United States 
at all times.

Approval: This proposal is subject to, among other things, final pricing, credit approval and document approval by CFSC.

The terms and conditions outlined herein are not all-inclusive and are based upon information provided to date.  This proposal may be withdrawn or 
modified by Lessor at anytime.  This proposal does not represent an offer or commitment by CFSC to enter into a transaction or to provide financing 
and does not create any obligation for CFSC.  A commitment to enter into the transaction described herein may only be extended by CFSC after this 
transaction has been approved by all appropriate credit and other authorities within CFSC.

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation
2120 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37203

(615)-341-1000

Page 11



We appreciate the opportunity to provide you a proposal for this transaction.

Proposed by: Acknowledged by:

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL 
DISTRICT

Date

Page 12



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 
BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Fellsmere Water Control District 
(“District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose special assessments upon 
the properties within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended 
Budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, THAT: 
  

                  Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
 Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute 

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as 
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 9th day of November, 2023. 
 

 

ATTEST: FELLSMERE  
 WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

Page 13



Fellsmere
    Water Control District

     Amended Final Budget For
    Fiscal Year 2022/2023

      October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Cates Tractor Service LLC 11/1/2023
77 Holly Circle
Jupiter  FL  33469

Proposal for Fellsmere Water Control District

Culvert Replacement

Replace Broken Culvert with 48" ADS Pipe

Work Requires Pump Rental, Excavator Work, Setting Pipe Per Culvert 26,960.00$    
     

OR

Replace Broken Culvert with 54" Corr Alum Pipe

Work Requires Pump Rental, Excavator Work, Setting Pipe Per Culvert 34,273.00$    

Payment Terms: 1/3 of Total Due Upon Ordering of Pipe

Remainder Due Upon Completion of Work

Page 17



Fellsmere
Water Control District

 Financial Report For
September 2023

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33


	Fellsmere Water Water Control District - November 9, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	September 14, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of Lease Agreement Options for Excavator
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Amended Budget
	Discussion Regarding Culvert Replacement Quotes – 99th Street
	Financials




